

# Cyril CATASSO

Project & Business unit  
Manager

[linkedin.com/in/cyrilcatasso](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cyrilcatasso)



9, rue de la glacière  
45800 St Jean de Braye  
+33.6.43.59.40.88  
[cyril.catasso@gmx.com](mailto:cyril.catasso@gmx.com)



## LICENCES

A – Motorcycle  
B – Car



## SKILLS

**English:** Fluent  
4 years in Germany  
dealing with Airlines  
**German:** Moderate



## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Management  
● ● ● ● ○  
EN9100  
● ● ● ● ●  
Part 21 G  
● ● ● ● ○  
Quality Tools (8D, exp  
plan, PAQ, etc...)  
● ● ● ● ●  
FMEA, Risk analysis,  
Improvement plan  
● ● ● ● ○  
ISO TS 16949  
● ● ● ● ○  
Audit and Investigation  
● ● ● ● ○  
Computer & Software  
● ● ● ● ●



## INTERESTS

Member of panoramic  
photographers.  
Published in [Panobook  
2013](#) de Kolor.  
[National Geographic  
Travel Favourites of  
2013](#)  
Gallery available [500px](#)

Travelling and exploring  
landscapes.

Motorcycling – Archery -  
trekking



Quality Manager with more than 15 years of management and engineering work experience. Knowledge of quality assurance activities including audits recommending and implementing corrective actions and ensuring overall compliance. Demonstrated excellence in communication skills with various levels of management state and federal regulators stakeholders and suppliers.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

*From 04/2018: NEXTER SYSTEMS Weapon Systems & Vehicles – Freelance*

### PRODUCT MANAGER on CAESAR 6x6

Managing the activity on CAESAR 6x6 self-propelled howitzer. Managing the activity on CAESAR 6x6 self-propelled howitzer. Engineering milestones, claims, obsolescence, software updates, and improvements.

*From 07/2017: THALES Weapon Systems & Munitions - Freelance*

### TRANSITION MANAGER

Providing my support as Incoming Inspection Manager. (8 Technicians for receiving inspections, validations and specialised goods.) Proposing the new industrial performance within the Dpt.

*11/2016 – 05/2017: ZODIAC AEROSPACE - Freelance*

### ENGINEERING TEAM LEADER

Managing the RFQ for the business class seats CIRRUS & Cirrus Next Generation. Making the offers to airlines with the relevant departments. Doing the technical description and supporting the LOPA configuration. Managing cost and weight reduction plans, participating to the development of new concepts. (patent)

*04/2016 - 10/2016: ESPA HUTCHINSON*

### QUALITY DIRECTOR

Built the quality department which had no Manager since Dec 2014. Established and deployed the rebuilding plan and made it robust enough.

*Results obtained:* EN9100 certification renewed, building plan deployed, hired and reassigned resources.

*06/2012 - 04/2016: ZODIAC AEROSPACE (SEATS DIVISION) – Hamburg GERMANY*

### CUSTOMER SUPPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER

Managed the overall on site activities:

Handled team of twenty employees (Engineers and Technicians)  
Scheduled interventions by Airbus, Managed resources and budget allocated; Trained the team, Supported Customers to meet the aircraft delivery, Managed Stocks, building maintenance, health and safety, Audits,...  
Supported 4 divisions of Zodiac Aerospace. (ZSUS, ZSFR, ZSUK, Air cruisers  
*Results obtained:* Reactivity (Rating from Airbus) on: Single Aisle → A & A380 → B.  
Customers Satisfaction Award received in Hamburg expo in 2013.

*10/2008 - 06/2012 : ZODIAC SEATS FRANCE (SICMA)*

### HEAD OF PROGRAMS QUALITY MANAGERS

Programs Quality Development for Airlines & Aircraft Manufacturers of First Class, Business class and Economic class seats. Team of 5 Technicians & Engineers.

- Make sure to reach internal and customer milestones. (PDR, CDR, FAI)
- Facilitating working groups to obtain source inspection delegations. (MOU signed by ANA in 2012)
- Preparing quality plans and Cosmetic Guidelines. Supporting the quality system by carrying out quality audits...

*Results obtained:* Non conformities divided by three (design and cosmetic pick-ups during FAI). Working Breakdown Structure put in place and used by everyone.

*06/2006 - 10/2008 : MARK IV SYSTÈMES MOTEURS (SOGEFI group)*

### PRODUCTION MANAGER

Put an end to the rupture plan initiated by PSA. Managed and reorganised the production department Around 150 Technicians and Workers split in 4 Production cells with 800k in assets.

*Results obtained:* Official cancellation of quality issue in March 2007, and sustainability of quality results. Increased sales by 2 in 1 year and started new products. 42M € turnover.

*01/2004 - 06/2006 : MARK IV SYSTÈMES MOTEURS (SOGEFI group)*

### QUALITY ENGINEER

Customer interface during development milestones and customer services. Management of 9 quality inspectors. Internal audit, implementation and monitoring of action plans, 50% of incidents cancelled.



## EDUCATION

**2003 : ECOLE NATIONALE D'INGENIEURS DE METZ - ENIM**

A French "Grande Ecole" in Mechanical, Technological and Production Engineering - Equivalent to a Master's degree.

**1999 : BTS PRODUCTIQUE MECANIQUE - LORITZ**

Higher Education Technology Diploma